

Guided Pathways Steering Committee Minutes

Friday, May 19, 2023 at 1:00 p.m.

Support: Danielle Bañuelos

LPC Mission Statement	LPC Planning Priorities	
Las Positas College is an inclusive, learning-centered, equity-focused environment that offers educational opportunities and support for completion of students' transfer, degree, and career-technical goals while promoting life-long learning.	Establish a knowledge base and an appreciation for equity; create a sense of urgency about moving toward equity; institutionalize equity in decision-making, assessment, and accountability; and build capacity to resolve inequities.	coordinating needed academic support, removing
Administrators (4)	Classified Professionals (4)	Faculty Members (7)
 □ Vacant, VP Academic Services □ Dyrell Foster, President ⋈ Nan Ho, Dean STEM ⋈ Joel Gagnon, Dean Student Services 	 ☑ Danielle Bañuelos ☐ Amanda Ingold ☐ Maria Glidden ☑ Kristi Vanderhoof 	 ☐ Michael Sato, At-Large ☐ Vacant, At-Large ☒ Jim Ott, A&H ☒ Mary Lauffer, BSSL ☐ Tim Adams, PATH ☒ Carrie Frates, STEM ☒ Jared Howard, Student Services
LPC Student Government (2)	Vice President, appointed by President (1)	Guests
☐ Vacant, Student Government Representative ☐ Vacant, Student Government Representative		Amy Mattern Nadiyah Taylor Angella VenJohn Noor Ibrahim David Riensche Shawn Taylor Emerald Templeton Tresina Bennett Hassieb Hassieb
Chairs	Director of Student Equity & Achievement	Jadyn Orji
☒ Kristy Woods, Lead Coordinator☒ Angella VenJohn, Lead Coordinator	🖂 Shawii Tayloi	Jeffrey Judd Kristy Woods Marisa Pascal
Marshavskin 19 (Overson – 10)	Cuided Dathways Wahaita	

Membership 18 (Quorum = 10)

Guided Pathways Website

Agenda Item	THIOTHIAUOH/DISCUSSION	
1.	Welcome/Call to Order For information	
2.	Review & Approve Agenda – 5/19/2023 For action • Jim Ott/Mary Lauffer - Approved	
3.	Review & Approve Prior Minutes – 4/21/2023 For action • Jim Ott/Mary Lauffer - Approved	
4.	Looking Forward: Future Work For discussion	
	• Pathway Canvas Shells –	
	• Coming as soon as Spring 2024!	
	 Nadiyah/Jill/Chris have been working with designers to design these canvas shells. 	
	• Sierra College has also been very supportive in helping us develop these.	
	• New button – "MyPortal/Class-Web"	
	• There is a possibility that "Canvas Shells" will be one big shell to start with and students will have to select the correct pathway shell to be added to.	
	• Kristi Vanderhoof shared that Handshake can sort students by major! Kristi offered to help with outreach to students in this fashion.	
	Collaborative Project to Support Faculty (Academic Senate, SEA, MLEA)	
	DRAFT Syllabi & Equity Support Resource websites	
	Student survey results on how students regarding syllabi (Jim Ott)	
	 Shared results from the PP Student Survey End of Semester Spring 2023 specifically questions regarding syllabi. Students would like to have the syllabi offered both on paper and online. 	
	37% reference homework as top priority	
	• 23% reference grading policies as a top priority	
	Collage Day and compliance with AB 1705/928	
	 We will have a highly interactive discussion about what are our goals for this year. 	

	IEPI Work for 2023-2024 supporting students in our A&C Pathways
	HSI Title V Grant will support this work
	• GP Work Plan to State – due June 1st 2023
5.	SEA – Student Equity & Achievement Update – Shawn Taylor For information
	 Best practices website coming soon We will stress test it over the Summer, so that we are ready for Fall. If anybody's around in the summer and wants to kind of stress test the best practices site, please email Shawn and let him know so he can put you on the list. LPC mobile app coming soon; GP student ambassadors have provided student voice and aided in the design.
6.	Student Services Guided Pathways Updates – Jeanne Wilson For information • Jeanne shared that Shawn is working on an illustrated milestone guide for students that will show students what they should be doing at 15, 30, 45+ units, and by graduation. • Working on implementing the Kennedy & Company suggestions we received for our onboarding process.
7.	Academic Services Guided Pathways Updates – VP Academic Services For information None at this time
8.	 Good of the Order For information Kristy Woods: Campus Climate Survey – included GP questions pertaining to how we did in Phase 1. We are looking forward to unpacking all the feedback from across campus. Danielle Bañuelos: Attended the annual PPM convening earlier this month and shared that PM is rolling out new features and we will have the ability to do so much more with it soon, like adding notes to our maps with advisories or recommended support course information, and the ability to link to our local high schools so we can reach their students for dual enrollment/early college credit. Also, EMSI (Career Coach) is rolling out new updated data so students will have an enhanced outlook in terms of career options and there will be much more detail for students. Kristy Woods: Don't forget! If you want your program linked on our Academic and Career Pathway website and on our Canvas shells, please opt-in and let us know.

Meeting adjourned at 1:47 p.m.

Next meeting: Friday, September 15, 2023